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:St. James ·chGrcl1 is a one-story brick structure ~ith a tetrastyle Greek 
D9ric portico on the st1,.1ccocd gable end front. 

1 
From the standpoint of 

craftsmanship the portico is well executed, but the proportions and detail 
are quite provincial in feeling. The entablat11re has no triglypl,s but· 
does contain a curiously unbroken row of guttac directly below the frieze·. 
It is interesting that the builder ran the entablature around all tl1rec 
sides of the steep pedi,nent rather than just at the bottom. / Over th<' 
portico is placed a Gothic bell tower with squatty crockets at each 
corner and a squatty spire in the center. 

1
Tlle sides of the building 

'each contai.n four tall rcctangu1.ar windows topped by rul>bcd hricl~ jack 
arches . .1 

The most significant feature of the church is the splendid painted 
arcl-1itectural dccorati.on on the. interior. 'The painting is genuine 'tromp, 
JL'oeil 6

, having rendered shaclm.1s and carefully workC>d-out fa]sc porspccti .rC'~ 

Thl' main fcaturf~ of this decoration is the rcre.clos which consi.sls of m 
coupled Romrtn Doric pilasters supporting a plain enlc~b}:1Lun . .>. These m 
pila.sters franw a coffered tunnel vault at the end of which is a pano1c<l 
doo1', Painted on the shallow vaulted ceiling of the main part of the 
church is a false entablature, pane.ls, and foliage to imitate decorative 
plaster-work. lmitettion panels also appear around the walls of the 
church./ Another notable feature on the interior is the interesting 
staircase at the center of ·the rear. The stair desceuds from the gallery 
in an unsupported flight and divides halfway into two flights, 

St. James Church survives in excellent condition. It retai.ns its 
original pews, and the painted decoration was carefully restored in 1929, 
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\St: .. James Church was built in 1838 from materials salvaged from an 
'earlier eighleentlt century church nearby.) This m:1y account for the early 
appearance of the side elevations. While the exterior of the church is 
interestine, the chief significance of the building lies in the fact that 
it has retained its nineteenth century painted architectural decoration 
on the interior. All that is known of this decoration is thal it w~s 
done shortly after the church was built by a traveling artisL:nam0d Potts. 
Although other churches in the United States ni:1.y lvwe had this typ(· ,,; 
ante bcllum dcco1·ation, St. James is an extremely fine, if nol unjqci,_­
examplc. It is interesting and indeed unusual_ that a church of such 
provincial architectural quality should contain such sophistic.:ited and 
finely executed decoration. That the artist was able to work his design 
so successfully into the existing fabric is,a testament to his skill. 
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